

COVID RESOURCE GUIDE SCROLL DOWN FOR INFORMATION



VACCINATION AND TESTING

STATE AND COUNTY RESOURCES AND INFORMATION

BUSINESS RESOURCES AND EMPLOYMENT

HEALTH AND WELLNESS

HOW TO HELP

HOW TO GET HELP



SCROLL DOWN FOR INFORMATION



VACCINATION AND TESTING

VACCINATION

New Jersey State Registration: Register with the Register with the NJ State Registration System (NJVSS) and you will be notified when appointments are available in the NJVSS https://covidvaccine.nj.gov/

The New Jersey Department of Health will send you an invitation to schedule your appointment at your email address when more appointment slots open up. This site does not automatically sign you up for a vaccination appointment.

Designated Vaccination Sites: You may make an appointment directly with one of the many designated vaccination sites across the state. To view a list of these designated vaccination sites click https://covid19.nj.gov/pages/covid-19-vaccine-locations-for-eligible-recipients

Monmouth County: Please note that due to high demand, sites on this list may be fully booked at this time. See <u>HERE</u> for a list of vaccination sites in Monmouth County as well as other county vaccination information. The County COVID information hotline is 732-845-2070.

Marlboro Township Assistance: Marlboro Township has partnered with legislative officials and local healthcare systems to help facilitate vaccination for those residents who are 65 and over. Basic information is required. See details and process <u>HERE</u>

Healthcare Facilities: Select healthcare facilities, including many hospitals, are offering vaccines directly to their workers. If you work at one of these facilities, you may contact your employer to learn if the vaccine is available to you from your employer.

Veterans: If you are a Veteran or live or work at a VA facility, you may be eligible for vaccines through the VA. Click https://www.va.gov/health-care/covid-19-vaccine/ to learn more.

No Access to Internet: A NJ ToII-Free Help Line is available for those without internet access. The call center will have an interactive voice response platform in both English and Spanish that provides key information to New Jersey residents on how to register for a vaccine, as well as how to schedule vaccination appointments as people become eligible. **Call 855-568-0545** to make an appointment for a coronavirus vaccine or if you have trouble securing a second appointment.

TESTING

New Jersey State Testing information: <u>HERE</u>

Monmouth County Testing information: <u>HERE</u>

Marlboro Township Testing information: There is a testing center located in the Recreation Center Parking lot, the testing truck is open to residents and teachers/staff of the Marlboro K-8 and High School. Pre-register using the QR code or the online form. The test is drive up, no appointments are taken and there are no out of pocket costs. **See the FLYER here for dates/times, FAQ and registration information.**

STATE AND COUNTY RESOURCES AND INFORMATION

NJ State Covid-19 website https://covid19.nj.gov/ resources, including but not limited to:

The Road Back: Restoring Economic Health Through Public Health

Symptoms Check

DATA Dashboard, cases, etc

Jobs Portal

Volunteer – Help NJ – opportunities

How to protect yourself from COVID-19

Testing Important Information

Essential Business information

Essential Construction information

Business Resources

Small Business Financial Assistance information

Mortgage Relief

Governor Murphy Executive Orders – COVID-19 related from EO102, dated 2/3/2020 to present. https://nj.gov/infobank/eo/056murphy/

NJ State Office of Emergency Management - Administrative Orders: relating to essential businesses, beaches, boardwalks, gatherings, hotels, etc. https://nj.gov/governor/news/ao/approved/ao archive.shtml

Unemployment Filing Assistance- Department of Labor https://myunemployment.nj.gov/ Help contact options, click "Need Help?" Tab

Report a violation - https://covid19.nj.gov/violation If you believe an employer, organization, or entity is violating any COVID related Executive Order, you are required to report. Executive Orders can be viewed at https://nj.gov/governor/news/ao/approved/ao archive.shtml

COVID-19 Disinformation and Scam Resource – NJ Office of Homeland Security guidance on COVID-19 disinformation, rumors, and scams https://www.njohsp.gov/covid19

Telehealth Information - Governor Murphy departmental action ensuring access to health care from home <u>HERE</u> and State information on <u>Telehealth FAQ</u>

Monmouth County Department of Human Services updated COVID-19 - Pandemic Resource Guide. https://monmouthacts.org/ includes food pantries, senior store hours, food delivery and curbside service, pharmacies, crisis counseling, behavioral health services, health department, poison control, caregiver support, disability services, veterans and first responders support and benefits, financial assistance.

New Jersey Department of Human Services - scroll through document for New Jersey Resources 2020-2021, including assistance on health, employment, transportation, child care, housing and more. Go to: https://nj.gov/humanservices/dds/documents/RD%202020-web.pdf

Monmouth Acts - general covid information, health and financial resources. https://monmouthacts.org/financial-recovery-network/

BUSINESS RESOURCES AND EMPLOYMENT

Federal Paycheck Protection Program for Small businesses:

https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/cares/assistance-for-small-businesses

CARES Act: Small Business Owners Guide to the CARES Act

New Jersey Economic Development Authority (NJEDA) application for its Small Business Emergency Assistance Grant Program

Monmouth Acts - general covid information, health and financial resources. https://monmouthacts.org/financial-recovery-network/

COVID-19 NJ Economic Relief Package

Small Business Guidance: Small business owners in need of economic relief - Economic Injury Disaster Loan Program and the SBA Express Bridge Loans available for assistance. For guidance, please visit the Small Business Administration Guidance & Loan Resources page. Additional information for NJ Businesses can be found on the Business.NJ.Gov website. Updates are being released often, so please check back.

Job Posting: Business owners who are looking to hire can post their jobs on the NJ posting board. Residents in need of employment should visit the NJ Hiring Portal.

Business information from State website

Essential Business information

Essential Construction information

Business Resources

Small Business Financial Assistance information

The Road Back: Restoring Economic Health Through Public Health

Unemployment Filing Assistance- Department of Labor https://myunemployment.nj.gov/ Help contact options, click "Need Help?" Tab

Support our Local Businesses

HEALTH AND WELLNESS

COVID-19 RELATED STATE RESOURCES

Symptoms Check
How to protect yourself from COVID-19
Testing Important Information

Who to call:

- Mental Health Cares Hotline For emotional support dealing with stress, anxiety, and depression due to COVID-19 from 8am to 8pm 7 days a week. Call 866-202-HELP (4357)
- NJ Hopeline 24/7 Peer Support & Suicide Prevention Hotline 1-855-654-6735
- Support for Hearing Impaired Monday to Friday 9am-5pm. Call 973-870-0677
- **Substance Abuse Assistance** 24 hour a day/7 days a week for those with Substance Abuse Disorder or friends and family call 1-844-REACHNJ

Information on teleHealth and health insurance enrollment — www.getcovered.nj.gov

• **Telehealth Information:** Governor Murphy departmental action ensuring access to health care from home HERE and State information on Telehealth FAQ

Virtual Support Group for pregnant and parenting women. Information <u>HERE</u>

NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES (NJDCF) https://www.nj.gov/dcf/ Child in Crisis – depression, trauma, violence, defiance, substance issue, stress due to COVID-19, call NJDCF - Children's System of Care 24/7 Hotline 1-877-652-7624

COVID-19 information from NJDCF https://www.nj.gov/dcf/coronavirus.html

NJDCF – **Power of Attorney guidance** These are uncomfortable conversations, but it is necessary should one or both parents get sick and is a vital part of disaster/pandemic preparedness. Information https://www.nj.gov/dcf/news/COVID-19 POA.Guidance.pdf

Monmouth County Department of Human Services updated COVID-19 - Pandemic Resource Guide. https://monmouthacts.org/ includes food pantries, senior store hours, food delivery and curbside service, pharmacies, crisis counseling, behavioral health services, health department, poison control, caregiver support, disability services, veterans and first responders support and benefits, financial assistance.

Monmouth Acts - general covid information, health and financial resources. https://monmouthacts.org/financial-recovery-network/

Online Narcan Training: Free weekly online training to help reverse opioid overdose. Center for Addition& Reocvery education & Success (CARES) information <u>HERE</u>

Marlboro Township Alliance for the Prevention of Substance Abuse: go to https://www.marlboro-nj.gov/boards-committees/municipal-alliance for information on online meetings, helping children cope with COVID, Quarantine Strategies, Teens and Social Distancing, and more.

HOW TO HELP

Healthcare Professionals: New Jersey needs help from qualified health, mental health, and related professionals to supplement our health care capacity on a temporary basis: covid19.nj.gov/volunteer

Nurses for Monmouth County - who are willing to volunteer, can call the County COVID-19 hotline at 732-845-2070 or email monmouthcovid19@visitmonmouth.com

Medical Volunteers: Governor Murphy executive order temporarily reactivates licenses of recently retired health care professionals, waives certain practice requirements and makes clear that the health care professionals helping in the COVID-19 response will be immune from civil liability for actions taken in good faith. Over 5,000 health care professionals have stepped forward. If qualified and want to volunteer, visit covid19.nj.gov/volunteer

Technology Professionals: New Jersey welcomes offers of assistance from technology professionals and firms looking to help in the fight against COVID-19: forms.business.nj.gov/tech/

Community Volunteers: New Jersey service providers require help from volunteers. Sign up to connect to volunteer opportunities in your community: helpnjnow.communityos.org/

County Foodbank Donations - Fulfill: https://fulfillnj.org/.

Marlboro Foodbank Donations: Marlboro Food Bank collection is underway. Touchless collection containers for non-perishable food are located in the vestibule of Town Hall 24/7 and the recreation center from Monday-Friday 9am-4pm. Items most in need see <u>HERE</u>

COVID-19 Plasma Donation: If you were diagnosed with Covid-19 and are more than 28 days past COVID-19 symptoms you may be able to donate your plasma. Pease review the criteria and donation information <u>HERE</u>.

Blood Donations: Governor Phil Murphy and Superintendent of State Police Colonel Patrick Callahan announced that blood donation drives can continue in order to meet the critical medical needs. Blood drives have appropriate mitigation to prevent the spread of COVID-19, including social distancing where practicable. If you are in good health and feeling well, please contact New Jersey Blood Services, or the American Red Cross and make an appointment to give. More https://covid19.nj.gov/search.html?query=donate+blood

Personal Protection Equipment (PPE) State Donations: Residents who wish to donate personal protection equipment (PPE) should visit https://covid19.nj.gov/ppereport

Monmouth County Donations of PPE: Accepted at Thompson Park, 805 Newman Springs Road, in Lincroft from 9 a.m. until 4 p.m. on Monday through Friday. **For additional information, or to arrange the drop-off** of personal protective equipment, please call 732-842-4000, ext. 4312. The phone number is staffed every day, including weekends. Please see the items needed and additional Monmouth County information HERE.

Note: Businesses and non-hospital health care facilities in possession of PPE not required for the provision of critical health care services, were required to submit their inventory to the State by yesterday at 5pm. If you have not done so go to, covid19.nj.gov/ppereport

For more on how you can help visit https://covid19.nj.gov/help

HOW TO GET HELP

NJ Housing and Mortgage Finance Agency suspended all rent increases at its 36,000 eligible properties within its portfolio. A full list of participating housing counselors and more details on programs for veterans, low income families, elderly, single parents and more may be found at: https://www.njhousing.gov/foreclosure/

Mortgage Relief - For more information on COVID-19 related mortgage relief, please visit here: https://www.state.nj.us/dobi/covid/mortgagerelief.html

Foreclosure Resources - Programs available to help veterans, low-income families, the elderly, single-parents, and more. And Counselors will provide assistance to help homeowners avoid potential foreclosure. At the same time, the counseling made available to renters will guide them on how to approach discussions with their landlords on dealing with their rent situation. For a list of housing counselors, visit: https://njhousing.gov/foreclosure

More information and guidance is available to the state covid hub website at https://covid19.nj.gov/

Unemployment Filing Assistance- Department of Labor https://www.myunemployment.nj.gov/ Help contact options, click "Need Help?" Tab

Monmouth County Department of Human Services updated COVID-19 - Pandemic Resource Guide. https://monmouthacts.org/ Link to PDF Guide which includes information covering:

- food pantries
- senior store hours
- food delivery and curbside service
- pharmacies
- crisis counseling
- behavioral health services
- health department
- poison control
- caregiver support
- disability services
- veterans and first responders support and benefits
- financial assistance

Listening Hearts and Minds Support Groups - share topics such as parenting skills, coping with COVID, stress management, mental health, meditation and more. See <u>HERE</u>

Fulfill of Monmouth & Ocean County—Food Bank and Confidential Assistance for concerns like Food Stamps/SNAP, Affordable Health Insurance, Tax Preparation, Utilities, Affordable Housing, Senior Benefits and More. Call 732-643-5888 or email services@fulfillnj.org<a href="mailto:service

Marlboro Township Alliance for the Prevention of Substance Abuse: go to https://www.marlboro-nj.gov/boards-committees/municipal-alliance for information on online meetings, helping children cope with COVID, Quarantine Strategies, Teen Social Distancing, and more.